
From: Travis Kester
To: Shilov, Valeri (REG)
Cc: Arntz, John (REG)
Subject: RE: Ballot Master Spreadsheet and follow up
Date: Monday, July 13, 2020 4:04:16 PM
Attachments: BALLOTMASTER_for_Nov 2020 (revised)- proofed 05.04.2020 - FINAL.xlsx

Hey Val,
 
For curiosity – I see that US Rep 13 is a contest in the export, I’ve been told it’s also on the 2020
prelim export. Pardon my ignorance, but we’re curious if you still need a ballot type that includes
that contest. It looks like the district doesn’t touch San Francisco City/County, so just curious on how
that has historically worked – is it a geopolitical possibility? Something else? It wasn’t included on
the initial list of contests for November 2020 that was sent (attached).
 
If there is no need to create a ballot type for it perhaps it should be excluded in the future. Of
course, I’ll differ to you to get the full picture. Thanks!
 
TRAVIS KESTER  |  PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST
 
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)
 

From: Shilov, Valeri (REG) <valeri.shilov@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 4:14 PM
To: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>; Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>;
Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>
Cc: Kuzina, Nataliya <nataliya.kuzina@sfgov.org>; Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.lee1@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Ballot Master Spreadsheet and follow up
 
Hi Travis,
 
Attached is a preliminary EWMJ041 extract from EIMS for November 2020. Not all contests are there
because not all candidates have been entered/qualified. No measures as well. The number of ballot
types should be accurate.
 
Also attached is the same export from the November 2016 Election. There was a senate contest
during that election, so not a clean comparison.   
 
 
Thank you,
 

From: Arntz, John (REG) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 10:26 AM
To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>; Ambrosino, Santisia (REG)

mailto:travis.kester@dominionvoting.com
mailto:valeri.shilov@sfgov.org
mailto:john.arntz@sfgov.org
http://www.dominionvoting.com/
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Ballot instructions and info

		from which election?		English - updated: 2020.04.17		Chinese- updated: 2020.04.17		Spanish- updated:  2020.04.17		Filipino - updated:  2020.04.17		Notes

				Masthead / stub information

		Nov-18		OFFICIAL BALLOT		正式選票		BOLETA OFICIAL		OPISYAL NA BALOTA

		Nov-18		Consolidated General Election		聯合普選		Elecciones Generales Consolidadas		Pinagsamang Pangkalahatang Eleksyon

		Nov-18		City and County of San Francisco		三藩市市縣		Ciudad y Condado de San Francisco		Lungsod at County ng San Francisco

		n/a		November 3, 2020		2020年11月3日		3 de noviembre de 2020		Nobyembre 3, 2020

		Nov-18		This ballot is available in other languages (does not appear in English)		此選票提供中文版本
郵寄投票：請致電(415) 554-4367
親身投票：請詢問投票站工作人員		Esta boleta está disponible en español
Por correo: llame al (415) 554-4366
En persona: pregunte a un trabajador electoral		Makukuha ang balotang ito sa wikang Filipino
Sa pamamagitan ng koreo: tumawag sa (415) 554-4310
Nang personal: magtanong sa manggagawa sa lugar ng botohan		8/26/19: Updated CH

				Voter Instructions (for General Election):

		Nov-18		Remove this voter stub		撕下此部分作為選民存根		Desprenda este talón para el elector		Tanggalin ang stub na ito ng botante		FI updated 2019.04.11 per InterEthnica suggestion

		Democracy Suite implementation		INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS: 
Use a pen with dark ink.
Fill in the oval to the right of your choice, as shown in the picture.
To vote for a qualified write-in candidate, write the candidate's name in the space at the end of the candidate list and fill in the oval. Write-in candidates are not permitted at the general election for a voter-nominated office.
If you make a mistake, you may request a new ballot.		選民指示：
使用深色墨水的圓珠筆。
填塗在您的選擇右側的橢圓圈，如圖所示。
如要投票給某位合資格補寫候選人，請在候選人名單末提供的位置上填寫此人的姓名，並填塗橢圓圈。普選中的選民提名職位不允許補寫候選人。
如果填寫錯誤，您可以要求一份新的選票。		INSTRUCCIONES PARA LOS ELECTORES:
Use un bolígrafo de tinta oscura.
Rellene el óvalo que se encuentra a la derecha de su elección, como se muestra en la imagen.
Para votar por un candidato calificado cuyo nombre no aparece listado en la boleta, escriba el nombre del candidato en el espacio correspondiente al final de la lista de candidatos y rellene el óvalo. No se permiten candidatos no listados en las elecciones generales para cargos nominados por los electores. 
Si comete algún error, puede pedir una boleta nueva.		MGA INSTRUKSIYON SA MGA BOTANTE: 
Gumamit ng panulat na may matingkad na tinta.
Punan ang oval sa kanan ng inyong pinili, ayon sa nakalarawan.
Para bumoto ng kuwalipikadong isinusulat-lamang na kandidato, isulat ang kanyang pangalan sa espasyo sa dulo ng listahan ng mga kandidato at punan ang oval. Hindi pinapayagan ang mga isinusulat-lamang na kandidato sa pangkalahatang eleksyon para sa katungkulang nominado-ng-botante.
Kung nagkamali kayo, maaari kayong humingi ng bagong balota.		6/14/19: FI, replaced "Kapag" with "Kung"
8/23/19: updated to reflect current instructions
4/16/20: CH, replaced "深色墨水筆" with "深色墨水的圓珠筆"

		Nov-18		Vote both sides of ballot		請在選票兩面投票		Vote en ambos lados de la boleta		Bumoto sa parehong harap at likod ng balota

				WRITE-IN  (appears only for accessible ballots)		補寫候選人		NO LISTADO		WRITE-IN (ISINUSULAT-LAMANG)

				State and federal elections:

		Nov-16		Party-Nominated Offices
The party label accompanying the name of a candidate for party-nominated office on the general election ballot means that the candidate is the official nominee of the party shown.		政黨提名職位
在普選選票上政黨提名職位候選人姓名隨附的政黨標籤，是指候選人是該政黨的官方被提名人。

		Cargos Nominados por los Partidos
La etiqueta del partido que acompaña el nombre de un candidato para un cargo nominado por el partido en la boleta de las elecciones generales significa que el candidato es el nominado oficial del partido indicado.		Mga Katungkulang Nominado ng Partido
Ang tatak ng partido na kasama ng pangalan ng kandidato para sa katungkulang nominado ng partido na nasa balota ng pangkalahatang eleksyon ay nangangahulugang ang kandidato ang opisyal na ninomina ng partidong ipinakikita.
		Per 3/3/2020 ballot, deleted the period at the end "Party-Nominated Offices"

		Nov-18		Voter-Nominated and Nonpartisan Offices
All voters, regardless of the party preference they disclosed upon registration, or refusal to disclose a party preference, may vote for any candidate for a voter-nominated or nonpartisan office. The party preference, if any, designated by a candidate for a voter-nominated office is selected by the candidate and is shown for the information of the voters only. It does not imply that the candidate is nominated or endorsed by the party or that the party approves of the candidate. The party preference, if any, of a candidate for a nonpartisan office does not appear on the ballot.
		選民提名職位和非黨派職位
所有選民，不論在登記時披露政黨傾向或謝絕表態，均可投票給選民提名職位或是非黨派職位的任何候選人。如果選民提名職位的候選人表明政黨傾向，這是該候選人之個人選擇，而且僅提供作為選民參考。它並非表示候選人受到該政黨提名或舉名支持，也不代表候選人受到該政黨認可。選票上的非黨派職位不會列出候選人的政黨傾向（若有）。		Cargos Nominados por los Electores y Cargos No Partidarios
Todos los electores, sin importar la preferencia por partido que hayan revelado al inscribirse, o su negativa de revelar una preferencia por partido, pueden votar por cualquier candidato a un cargo nominado por los electores o no partidario. La preferencia por partido, si la hubiera, designada por un candidato a un cargo nominado por los electores, es seleccionada por el candidato y se muestra solo para la información de los electores. No implica que el candidato esté nominado ni ratificado por el partido ni que el partido apruebe al candidato. La preferencia por partido, si la hubiera, de un candidato por un cargo no partidario, no aparece en la boleta electoral.
		Mga Katungkulang Nominado ng Botante at mga Hindi Makapartido
Ang lahat ng botante, maging ano man ang inihayag nilang kinakatigang partido nang sila ay nagparehistro, o tumangging ihayag ang kinakatigang partido, ay maaaring iboto ang sinumang kandidato para sa katungkulang nominado ng botante o hindi makapartido. Ang kinakatigang partido, kung mayroon man, na hinirang ng kandidato para sa katungkulang nominado ng botante ay pinili ng kandidato at ipinapakita lang para sa kaalaman ng mga bumoboto. Hindi nito ipinahihiwatig na ang kandidato ay nominado o inirerekomenda ng partido o na inaprobahan ng partido ang kandidato. Ang kinakatigang partido, kung mayroon man, ng kumakandidato para sa katungkulang hindi makapartido ay hindi makikita sa balota.		Inconsistency in translation for "non-party" or "non-partisan". We are using 非黨派 in here, while using 無黨派 under heading section. Both are technically correct, but inconsistent in word choice.
Per 3/3/2020 ballot, deleted the period at the end of "Voter-Nominated and Nonpartisan Offices"

				Voter Instructions (Measures-only card, if applicable)

		Nov-19		INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS: 
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

				Voter Instructions (Ranked-Choice Voting card masthead, if applicable)

		Nov-19		INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS:
Use a pen with dark ink.
Rank candidates in the order of your choice.
Fill in the oval:
• In the 1st column for your 1st choice.
• In the 2nd column for your 2nd choice.
• In the 3rd column for your 3rd choice,
and so on.
Do not fill in more than one oval:
• In a column.
• For a candidate.
To vote for a qualified write-in candidate, write the candidate's name in the space at the end of the candidate list and fill in the oval for the rank.
If you make a mistake, you may request a new ballot.		選民指示：
使用深色墨水的圓珠筆。
按您選擇的次序排名候選人。
填塗橢圓圈：
• 在第一列的為您的第一選擇。
• 在第二列的為您的第二選擇。
• 在第三列的為您的第三選擇，如此類推。
不可：
• 在一列填塗超過一個橢圓圈。
• 為一位候選人填塗超過一個橢圓圈。
如要投票給某位合資格補寫候選人，請在候選人名單末提供的位置上填寫此人的姓名，並填塗其排名次序的橢圓圈。
如果填寫錯誤，您可以要求一份新的選票。		INSTRUCCIONES PARA LOS ELECTORES:
Use un bolígrafo de tinta oscura.
Seleccione a los candidatos en el orden de su preferencia.
Rellene el óvalo:
• De la 1a. columna, para indicar su 1a. opción.
• De la 2a. columna, para indicar su 2a. opción.
• De la 3a. columna, para indicar su 3a. opción, y así sucesivamente.
No rellene:
• Más de un óvalo por columna.
• Más de un óvalo por candidato
Para votar por un candidato calificado cuyo nombre no aparece listado en la boleta,
escriba el nombre del candidato en el espacio correspondiente al final de la lista de candidatos y rellene el óvalo para indicar el orden de su preferencia.
Si comete algún error, puede pedir una boleta nueva.		MGA INSTRUKSIYON SA MGA BOTANTE:
Gumamit ng panulat na may matingkad na tinta.
Bigyan ng ranggo ang mga kandidato ayon sa pagkakasunud-sunod ng inyong pinili.
Punan ang oval:
• Sa ika-1 kolum para sa ika-1 na pinili ninyo.
• Sa ika-2 kolum para sa ika-2 na pinili ninyo.
• Sa ika-3 kolum para sa ika-3 na pinili ninyo, at iba pa.
Huwag punan ang mahigit sa isang oval:
• Sa isang kolum.
• Para sa isang kandidato.
Para bumoto ng kuwalipikadong isinusulat-lamang na kandidato, isulat ang kanyang pangalan sa espasyo sa dulo ng listahan ng mga kandidato at punan ang oval para sa ranggo nito.
Kung nagkamali kayo, maaari kayong humingi ng bagong balota.		6/14/19: FI, replaced "Kapag" with "Kung"
8/23/19: updated to reflect current instructions
4/16/20: CH, replaced "深色墨水筆" with "深色墨水的圓珠筆"

				RCV contest instructions

		Nov-19		1st choice		第一選擇		1a. Opción		Ika-1 Pinili

		Nov-19		2nd choice		第二選擇		2a. Opción		Ika-2 Pinili

		Nov-19		3rd choice		第三選擇		3a. Opción		Ika-3 Pinili

		Nov-19		4th choice		第四選擇		4a. Opción		Ika-4 Pinili

		Nov-19		5th choice		第五選擇		5a. Opción		Ika-5 Pinili

		Nov-19		6th choice		第六選擇		6a. Opción		Ika-6 Pinili

		Nov-19		7th choice		第七選擇		7a. Opción		Ika-7 Pinili

		Nov-19		8th choice		第八選擇		8a. Opción		Ika-8 Pinili

		Nov-19		9th choice		第九選擇		9a. Opción		Ika-9 Pinili

		Nov-19		10th choice		第十選擇		10a. Opción		Ika-10 Pinili

				YES/NO choices for Measures

		Nov-18		YES		贊成		SÍ		OO

		Nov-18		NO		反對		NO		HINDI

				Headings

		Nov-16		PARTY-NOMINATED OFFICES		政黨提名職位		CARGOS NOMINADOS POR LOS PARTIDOS		MGA KATUNGKULANG NOMINADO NG PARTIDO 

		Nov-18		VOTER-NOMINATED OFFICES		選民提名職位		CARGOS NOMINADOS POR LOS ELECTORES		MGA KATUNGKULANG NOMINADO NG BOTANTE

		Nov-18		FEDERAL		聯邦		FEDERAL		PEDERAL

		Nov-18		STATE		州		ESTATAL		ESTADO		6/7/19: updated SP from "ESTADO"

		Nov-18		CITY AND COUNTY		市縣		CIUDAD Y CONDADO		LUNGSOD AT COUNTY

		Nov-18		SCHOOL		學校		ESCOLAR		PAARALAN		6/7/19: updated SP from "ESCUELA"

		Nov-18		DISTRICT		選區		DISTRITAL		DISTRITO		6/7/19: updated SP from "DISTRITO"

		Nov-18		MEASURES SUBMITTED TO THE VOTERS		提交選民投票的提案		INICIATIVAS DE LEY PRESENTADAS A LOS ELECTORES		MGA PANUKALANG ISINUMITE SA MGA BOTANTE

		Nov-18		STATE PROPOSITIONS		州提案		PROPUESTAS ESTATALES		MGA PROPOSISYON NG ESTADO		6/13/19: replaced PROPOSICIONES as approved by IE

		Nov-16		SCHOOL PROPOSITIONS		學校提案		PROPUESTAS ESCOLARES		MGA PROPOSISYON NG PAARALAN		6/13/19: replaced PROPOSICIONES as approved by IE

		Nov-18		CITY AND COUNTY PROPOSITIONS		市縣提案		PROPUESTAS DE LA CIUDAD Y EL CONDADO		MGA PROPOSISYON NG LUNGSOD AT COUNTY		6/13/19: replaced PROPOSICIONES as approved by IE

		Nov-16		DISTRICT PROPOSITIONS		選區提案		PROPUESTAS DE DISTRITO		MGA PROPOSISYON NG DISTRITO		6/13/19: replaced PROPOSICIONES as approved by IE

				"Vote for" information

		Nov-18		Vote for One		選一人		Vote por uno		Bumoto ng Isa		6/13/19: replaced 選一名, as approved by IE

		Nov-18		Vote for no more than X		選不超過X人		Vote por no más de X		Bumoto ng hindi hihigit sa X		6/13/19: replaced 選不超過X名, as approved by IE

		Nov-16		Vote for One Party		選一黨		Vote por un partido		Bumoto ng Isang Partido

		Nov-16		Vote for no more than Four		選不超過四人		Vote por no más de cuatro		Bumoto ng hindi hihigit sa Apat		6/13/19: repalced 選不超過四名, as approved by IE

				"Party preference" information

		Nov-18		Party Preference:		政黨傾向：		Preferencia de partido:		Kinakatigang Partido: 		6/7/19: updated SP from "preferencia por partido" to mirror SOS

		Nov-18		Democratic		民主黨		Demócrata		Demokratiko

		Jun-18		Green		綠黨		Verde		Luntian

		Nov-16		American Independent		美國獨立黨		Americano Independiente		Amerikanong Independiyente

		Nov-18		Republican		共和黨		Republicano		Republikano

		Jun-18		Libertarian		自由黨		Libertario		Libertaryan		Chinese translation per CA SOS VRC; entry updated 2/2019

		Jun-18		Peace and Freedom		和平自由黨		Paz y Libertad		Kapayapaan at Kalayaan

		Nov-18		None		沒有		Ninguno		Wala

				Blank page (if applicable)

		Nov-19		This space is intentionally blank.		此部分故意留為空白。		Este espacio se ha dejado en blanco intencionalmente.		Sadyang blangko ang espasyong ito.             



				Non-citizen Voting EDU quadrilingual ballot 

				EDU - Masthead stub information

		Nov-18		OFFICIAL BALLOT		正式選票		BOLETA OFICIAL		OPISYAL NA BALOTA

		Nov-18		Board of Education Election (School Board Election)		教育委員會選舉（學校委員會選舉）		Elecciones del Consejo de Educación (Elecciones del Consejo Escolar)		Eleksyon para sa Lupon ng Edukasyon (Eleksyon para sa Lupon ng mga Paaralan)		4/17/20: added 

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
To vote for a qualified write-in candidate, write the candidate's name in the space at the end of the candidate list and fill in the oval.
If you make a mistake, you may request a new ballot.		選民指示：
使用深色墨水的圓珠筆。
填塗在您的選擇右側的橢圓圈，如圖所示。
如要投票給某位合資格補寫候選人，請在候選人名單末提供的位置上填寫此人的姓名，並填塗橢圓圈。
如果填寫錯誤，您可以要求一份新的選票。		INSTRUCCIONES PARA LOS ELECTORES: 
Use un bolígrafo de tinta oscura.
Rellene el óvalo que se encuentra a la derecha de su elección, como se muestra en la imagen.
Para votar por un candidato calificado cuyo nombre no aparece listado en la boleta, escriba el nombre del candidato en el espacio correspondiente al final de la lista de candidatos y rellene el óvalo.
Si comete algún error, puede pedir una boleta nueva.		MGA INSTRUKSIYON SA MGA BOTANTE: 
Gumamit ng panulat na may matingkad na tinta.
Punan ang oval sa kanan ng inyong pinili, ayon sa nakalarawan.
Para bumoto ng kuwalipikadong isinusulat-lamang na kandidato, isulat ang kanyang pangalan sa espasyo sa dulo ng listahan ng mga kandidato at punan ang oval.
Kung nagkamali kayo, maaari kayong humingi ng bagong balota.		6/14/19: FI, replaced "Kapag" with "Kung"
8/23/19: updated to reflect current instructions
4/16/20: CH, replaced "深色墨水筆" with "深色墨水的圓珠筆"
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Contest info

		which election?		NOTE: make language updates only to the fields shaded gray; all other updates should me made in "Ballot instructions and info" tab

												Abbreviation for Edge review (maximum of 24 characters/spaces)						Not to be translated

				Required Contest titles - updated: 2020.04.17		Chinese - updated: 2020.04.17		Spanish - updated:2020.04.17		Filipino - updated: 2020.04.17		English Abbreviation		Spanish Abbreviation		Filipino Abbreviation		Vote-for #		Notes

				PARTY-NOMINATED OFFICES		政黨提名職位		CARGOS NOMINADOS POR LOS PARTIDOS		MGA KATUNGKULANG NOMINADO NG PARTIDO 

				FEDERAL		聯邦		FEDERAL		PEDERAL

		Nov-16		PRESIDENT AND VICE PRESIDENT		總統和副總統		PRESIDENTE Y VICEPRESIDENTE		PRESIDENTE AT BISE PRESIDENTE		PRESIDENT & VICE PRES.		PRESIDENTE Y VICEPRES.		PRESIDENTE AT BICE PRES.		1

				Vote for One Party		選一黨		Vote por un partido		Bumoto ng Isang Partido



				VOTER-NOMINATED OFFICES		選民提名職位		CARGOS NOMINADOS POR LOS ELECTORES		MGA KATUNGKULANG NOMINADO NG BOTANTE

				FEDERAL		聯邦		FEDERAL		PEDERAL

		Nov-18		UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE		美國眾議員		REPRESENTANTE DE ESTADOS UNIDOS 		KINATAWAN NG ESTADOS UNIDOS		U.S. REPRESENTATIVE		REPRESENTANTE DE EE.UU.		KINATAWAN NG U.S.		1

		Nov-18		DISTRICT 12		第12選區		DISTRITO 12		DISTRITO 12

				Party Preference:		政黨傾向：		Preferencia de partido:		Kinakatigang Partido: 

				Vote for One		選一人		Vote por uno		Bumoto ng Isa



		Nov-18		UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE		美國眾議員		REPRESENTANTE DE ESTADOS UNIDOS		KINATAWAN NG ESTADOS UNIDOS		U.S. REPRESENTATIVE		REPRESENTANTE DE EE.UU.		KINATAWAN NG U.S.		1

		Nov-18		DISTRICT 14		第14選區		DISTRITO 14		DISTRITO 14

				Party Preference:		政黨傾向：		Preferencia de partido:		Kinakatigang Partido: 

				Vote for One		選一人		Vote por uno		Bumoto ng Isa



				VOTER-NOMINATED OFFICES		選民提名職位		CARGOS NOMINADOS POR LOS ELECTORES		MGA KATUNGKULANG NOMINADO NG BOTANTE

				STATE		州		ESTATAL		ESTADO

		Jun-16		STATE SENATOR		州參議員		SENADOR ESTATAL		SENADOR NG ESTADO		STATE SENATOR		SENADOR ESTATAL		SENADOR NG ESTADO		1

		Jun-16		DISTRICT 11		第11選區		DISTRITO 11		DISTRITO 11

				Party Preference:		政黨傾向：		Preferencia de partido:		Kinakatigang Partido: 

				Vote for One		選一人		Vote por uno		Bumoto ng Isa



		Nov-18		STATE ASSEMBLY MEMBER		州眾議員		MIEMBRO DE LA ASAMBLEA DEL ESTADO		MIYEMBRO NG ASEMBLEYA NG ESTADO		MEMBER, STATE ASSEMBLY		ASAMBLEA DEL ESTADO		ASEMBLEYA NG ESTADO		1		SP: updated 11/18/19 from "DEL ESTADO" to "ESTATAL" based on SOS Notice of Offices

		Nov-18		DISTRICT 17		第17選區		DISTRITO 17		DISTRITO 17

				Party Preference:		政黨傾向：		Preferencia de partido:		Kinakatigang Partido: 

				Vote for One		選一人		Vote por uno		Bumoto ng Isa



		Nov-18		STATE ASSEMBLY MEMBER		州眾議員		MIEMBRO DE LA ASAMBLEA DEL ESTADO		MIYEMBRO NG ASEMBLEYA NG ESTADO		MEMBER, STATE ASSEMBLY		ASAMBLEA DEL ESTADO		ASEMBLEYA NG ESTADO		1		SP: updated 11/18/19 from "DEL ESTADO" to "ESTATAL" based on SOS Notice of Offices

		Nov-18		DISTRICT 19		第19選區		DISTRITO 19		DISTRITO 19

				Party Preference:		政黨傾向：		Preferencia de partido:		Kinakatigang Partido: 

				Vote for One		選一人		Vote por uno		Bumoto ng Isa



				SCHOOL		學校		ESCOLAR		PAARALAN		SCHOOL				PAARALAN

		Nov-18		MEMBER, BOARD OF EDUCATION		教育委員會成員		MIEMBRO, CONSEJO DE EDUCACIÓN		MIYEMBRO, LUPON NG EDUKASYON		BOARD OF EDUCATION		CONSEJO DE EDUCACIÓN		LUPON NG EDUKASYON		varies, 3 or 4

				Vote for no more than Four		選不超過四人		Vote por no más de cuatro		Bumoto ng hindi hihigit sa Apat



		Nov-18		MEMBER, COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD		社區大學董事會成員		MIEMBRO, CONSEJO DEL COLEGIO COMUNITARIO		MIYEMBRO, LUPON NG KOLEHIYO NG KOMUNIDAD		COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD		CONSEJO COLEGIO COMUNIT.		KOLEHIYO NG KOMUNIDAD		varies, 3 or 4

				Vote for no more than Four		選不超過四人		Vote por no más de cuatro		Bumoto ng hindi hihigit sa Apat



				DISTRICT		選區		DISTRITAL		DISTRITO

		Nov-18		BART DIRECTOR		灣區捷運董事		DIRECTOR DE BART		DIREKTOR NG BART		BART DIRECTOR		DIRECTOR BART		DIREKTOR NG BART		1

		Nov-18		DISTRICT 7		第7選區		DISTRITO 7		DISTRITO 7

				Vote for One		選一人		Vote por uno		Bumoto ng Isa



		Nov-18		BART DIRECTOR		灣區捷運董事		DIRECTOR DE BART		DIREKTOR NG BART		BART DIRECTOR		DIRECTOR BART		DIREKTOR NG BART		1

		Nov-18		DISTRICT 9		第9選區		DISTRITO 9		DISTRITO 9

				Vote for One		選一人		Vote por uno		Bumoto ng Isa



				CITY AND COUNTY		市縣		CIUDAD Y CONDADO		LUNGSOD AT COUNTY

		Nov-18		MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS		市議員		MIEMBRO, CONSEJO DE SUPERVISORES		MIYEMBRO, LUPON NG MGA SUPERBISOR		BOARD OF SUPERVISORS		CONSEJO SUPERVISORES		LUPON NG SUPERVISOR		RCV, varies		6/13/19: replaced 市參議員, as approved by IE

		Nov-18		DISTRICT 1		第1選區		DISTRITO 1		DISTRITO 1



		Nov-18		MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS		市議員		MIEMBRO, CONSEJO DE SUPERVISORES		MIYEMBRO, LUPON NG MGA SUPERBISOR		BOARD OF SUPERVISORS		CONSEJO SUPERVISORES		LUPON NG SUPERVISOR		RCV, varies		6/13/19: replaced 市參議員, as approved by IE

		Nov-18		DISTRICT 3		第3選區		DISTRITO 3		DISTRITO 3



		Nov-18		MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS		市議員		MIEMBRO, CONSEJO DE SUPERVISORES		MIYEMBRO, LUPON NG MGA SUPERBISOR		BOARD OF SUPERVISORS		CONSEJO SUPERVISORES		LUPON NG SUPERVISOR		RCV, varies		6/13/19: replaced 市參議員, as approved by IE

		Nov-18		DISTRICT 5		第5選區		DISTRITO 5		DISTRITO 5



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



		Nov-18		MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS		市議員		MIEMBRO, CONSEJO DE SUPERVISORES		MIYEMBRO, LUPON NG MGA SUPERBISOR		BOARD OF SUPERVISORS		CONSEJO SUPERVISORES		LUPON NG SUPERVISOR		1		6/13/19: replaced 市參議員, as approved by IE

		Nov-18		DISTRICT 11		第11選區		DISTRITO 11		DISTRITO 11



				MEASURES SUBMITTED TO THE VOTERS		提交選民投票的提案		INICIATIVAS DE LEY PRESENTADAS A LOS ELECTORES		MGA PANUKALANG ISINUMITE SA MGA BOTANTE

				STATE PROPOSITIONS		州提案		PROPUESTAS ESTATALES		MGA PROPOSISYON NG ESTADO

				SCHOOL PROPOSITIONS		學校提案		PROPUESTAS ESCOLARES		MGA PROPOSISYON NG PAARALAN

				CITY AND COUNTY PROPOSITIONS		市縣提案		PROPUESTAS DE LA CIUDAD Y EL CONDADO		MGA PROPOSISYON NG LUNGSOD AT COUNTY

				DISTRICT PROPOSITIONS		選區提案		PROPUESTAS DE DISTRITO		MGA PROPOSISYON NG DISTRITO
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DO NOT TRANSLATE-Rotation info

		Confirmed 2019.01.08



		Contest		Rotational basis		Rotation Scheme		Sequence		CAEC reference

		PRESIDENT AND VICE PRESIDENT		SOS random alpha (for Assembly District 1) rotated to AD-17 and AD-19		Statewide by Assembly		SOS		13111 (b)

		UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE DISTRICT 12		starts with lowest AD within Congressional District as its base rotation. For both CDs (12 and 14), lowest AD is 17. Use SOS random alpha for AD-17, rotate ONCE for AD-19 (because voters in AD-18 do not vote on CD-12)		12 Congressional by Assembly		SOS		13111 (d)

		UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE DISTRICT 14		starts with lowest AD within Congressional District as its base rotation. For both CDs (12 and 14), lowest AD is 17. Use SOS random alpha for AD-17, rotate ONCE for AD-19 (because voters in AD-18 do not vote on CD-14)		14 Congressional by Assembly		SOS		13111 (d)

		STATE SENATOR DISTRICT 11		County random alpha, no rotation				County		13111 (i)

		MEMBER, STATE ASSEMBLY DISTRICT 17		SOS random alpha, no rotation				SOS		13111 (e)

		MEMBER, STATE ASSEMBLY DISTRICT 19		County random alpha, no rotation				County		13111 (i)

		MEMBER, BOARD OF EDUCATION		SOS random alpha for Supervisorial District 1, rotate once throughout consecutive districts 		Countywide by Supervisorial Districts		SOS		13111 (g)

		MEMBER, COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD		SOS random alpha for Supervisorial District 1, rotate once throughout consecutive districts 		Countywide by Supervisorial Districts		SOS		13111 (g)

		BART DIRECTOR DISTRICT 7		SOS random alpha, no rotation				SOS		13111 (f)

		BART DIRECTOR DISTRICT 9		SOS random alpha, no rotation				SOS		13111 (f)

		MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 1		SOS random alpha, no rotation				SOS		13111 (f)

		MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 3		SOS random alpha, no rotation				SOS		13111 (f)

		MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 5		SOS random alpha, no rotation				SOS		13111 (f)

		MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 7		SOS random alpha, no rotation				SOS		13111 (f)

		MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 9		SOS random alpha, no rotation				SOS		13111 (f)

		MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 11		SOS random alpha, no rotation				SOS		13111 (f)
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<santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>
Cc: Kuzina, Nataliya <nataliya.kuzina@sfgov.org>; Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.lee1@sfgov.org>;
Shilov, Valeri (REG) <valeri.shilov@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Ballot Master Spreadsheet and follow up
 
Hi, Travis,
 
Val will be available later this afternoon and can then provide his input regarding these reports.
 
Thanks,
-John.
 
John Arntz, Director
San Francisco Department of Elections
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
City Hall, Room 48
San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 554-4375
sfelections.org
 

  
Follow the San Francisco Department of Elections on Facebook and Twitter!
 
Your feedback is important to us! Please take our Customer Service Survey
 

From: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 10:19 AM
To: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>; Ambrosino, Santisia (REG)
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
 
Hi John,
 
This would be the previous ewmj export from EIMS, Val may be able to dig this up.
​
It’s for the November ballot, but it also serves as a way to make sure we have rotation set up
properly for the General.
 
TRAVIS KESTER  |  PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST
 
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

 

From: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 9:50 AM
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
 
Yes to all of your questions.
 
What do you mean by test or preliminary reports?
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 9:39 AM
To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>
Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>; Kuzina, Nataliya <nataliya.kuzina@sfgov.org>; Lee,
Catherine (REG) <catherine.lee1@sfgov.org>; Shilov, Valeri (REG) <valeri.shilov@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Ballot Master Spreadsheet and follow up
 

 

Hi Tisa,
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A few questions – can you confirm AD and BOE means Assembly Member and Board of Education,
respectively? Your contest information seems to indicate this in the attached sheet – but I just want
to confirm since these can sometimes be different (Board of Equalization, for example).
 
Additionally, once more I just want to verify – you will be doing a quadra lingual EDU ballot card and
will have non-citizen voters in this election, correct?
 
Lastly, if you have any test exports from the 2016 General Election or any preliminary exports that
can be used for this one, that data would be greatly appreciated. If this is available please send us
this information.
 
Thank you!
 
TRAVIS KESTER  |  PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST
 
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577
1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)
 

From: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 8:29 AM
To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>
Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>; Kuzina, Nataliya <nataliya.kuzina@sfgov.org>; Lee,
Catherine (REG) <catherine.lee1@sfgov.org>
Subject: Ballot Master Spreadsheet and follow up
 
Hi Travis,
It was great speaking with you Friday and getting to know more about how we will be working
together!
I have attached the Ballot Master Spreadsheet, which has all of the information regarding the
different contests that will be on the ballot and their translations. Additionally, I have attached the
reference for the Chinese character font we would like to use on the ballot if possible and a
reference for the ideal margin spacing from November.
 
I am still working on finalizing our timeline of ballot production to send to you, so I will be sending
that over as soon as possible, by the latest Friday, but hopefully I will have it ready by Wednesday.
Please let me know if you have any further questions or need anything else from us.
Best,
Tisa Ambrosino
Ballot and Elections Projects Manager
San Francisco Department of Elections
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
City Hall, Room 48
San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 554-4375
sfelections.org
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Follow the Department of Elections on Facebook and Twitter!
Your feedback is important to us! Please take our Customer Service Survey.
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